
Agencies by Country or Region

For a detailed overview, browse through our list of regulatory agencies segmented by country or region:

Supranational

Region Agency URL

Global World Health Organization (WHO) WHO Website

Europe European Medicines Agency (EMA) EMA Website

Africa

Country Agency URL

Benin Beninese Agency for Pharmaceutical Regulation (ABRP) ABRP Website

Burkina Faso National Agency for Pharmaceutical Regulation of Burkina Faso (ANRP) ANRP Website

Burundi The Burundian Regulatory Authority for Medicines for Human Use and Food (ABREMA)Not available

Cameroon Directorate of Pharmacy and Medicines and Laboratories (DPML) DPML Website

Cape Verde Entidade Reguladora Independente da Saúde (ERIS) ERIS Website

Congo Directorate of Pharmacy and Medicines Directorate of Pharmacy and Medicines Website

Egypt The Egyptian Drug Authority (EDA) EDA Website

Ghana Ghana Food And Drugs Authority Ghana Food And Drugs Authority Website

Ivory Coast DPML (Direction of Pharmacy, Medicine and Laboratories) DPML Website

Kenya Pharmacy and Poisons Board (PPB) Pharmacy and Poisons Board Website

Malawi Pharmacy and Medicines Regulatory Authority (PMRA) PMRA Website

Mali Department of Pharmacy and Medicines Department of Pharmacy and Medicines Website

Mauritania Directorate of pharmacy and laboratories and processed by the National Medicines Commission (C.N.M)Directorate of pharmacy and laboratories Website

Morocco Morocco Ministry of Health Morocco Ministry of Health Website

Namibia Namibia Medicines Regulatory Council (NMRC) NMRC Website

Nigeria Nigeria National Agency for Food and Drug Administration and Control NAFDAC Website

Senegal Agence sénégalaise de Réglementation pharmaceutique Agence sénégalaise de Réglementation pharmaceutique Website

South Africa SAHPRA SAHPRA Website

Tanzania Autoridad de Medicamentos y Equipos Médicos - TMDA TMDA Website

Tunisia DPM DPM Website

Uganda National Drug Authority National Drug Authority Website

Zimbabwe Medicines Control Authority of Zimbabwe - MCAZ MCAZ Website

America

Country Agency URL

Argentina ANMAT ANMAT Website

Bahamas Agencia Nacional de Medicamentos Agencia Nacional de Medicamentos Website

Bolivia Unidad de Medicamentos y Tecnología en Salud Unidad de Medicamentos y Tecnología en Salud Website

Canada Health Canada Health Canada Website

Chile Instituto de Salud Pública - ISP ISP Website

Colombia Instituto Nacional de Vigilancia de Medicamentos y Alimentos - INVIMA INVIMA Website

Costa Rica Ministerio de Salud Ministerio de Salud Website

Cuba Centro para el Control Estatal de Medicamentos, Equipos y Dispositivos Médicos - CECMEDCECMED Website

Dominican Republic Dirección General de Drogas y Farmacias - DGDF DGDF Website

Ecuador Agencia Nacional de Regulación, Control y Vigilancia Sanitaria - ARCSA ARCSA Website

El Salvador Dirección de Medicamentos y Productos Sanitarios Medicamentos Website

Guatemala Guatemala Ministry of Public Health and Social Assistance Guatemala Ministry of Public Health and Social Assistance Website

Guyana Ministerio de Salud Ministerio de Salud Website

Honduras Agencia de Regulación Sanitaria - ARSA ARSA Website

Jamaica Ministerio de Salud y Bienestar Jamaica Ministerio de Salud y Bienestar Jamaica Website

Mexico Mexico's COFEPRIS Mexico's COFEPRIS Website

Netherlands Antilles Departamento de Salud Pública y Protección del Medio Ambiente Departamento de Salud Pública y Protección del Medio Ambiente Website

Nicaragua Dirección General de Regulación Sanitaria - Ministerio de Salud Dirección General de Regulación Sanitaria Website

Panama Dirección Nacional de Farmacia y Drogas Dirección Nacional de Farmacia y Drogas Website

Paraguay Dirección Nacional de Vigilancia Sanitaria - DINAVISA DINAVISA Website

Peru Dirección General de Medicamentos, Insumos y Drogas - DIGEMID DIGEMID Website

Puerto Rico SARAFS SARAFS Website

Trinidad and Tobago División de Química, Alimentos y Medicamentos División de Química, Alimentos y Medicamentos Website

Uruguay División Evaluación Sanitaria - Ministerio Salud Pública - MSP División Evaluación Sanitaria Website

USA Food and Drug Administration (FDA) FDA Website

Venezuela Dirección de Drogas, Medicamentos y Cosméticos Dirección de Drogas, Medicamentos y Cosméticos Website

Asia

Country Agency URL

Afghanistan General Directorate of Pharmaceutical Affairs, Ministry of Public Health GDPA Website

Algeria Algeria Ministry of Pharmaceutical Industry Algeria Ministry of Pharmaceutical Industry Website

Armenia Scientific Centre of Drug and Medical Technology Expertise Scientific Centre Website

Azerbaijan Center for Analytical Examination Center for Analytical Examination Website

Bahrain NHRA - National Health Regulatory Authority NHRA Website

Bangladesh DGDA - Directorate General of Drug Administration DGDA Website

Bhutan Drug Regulatory Authority Drug Regulatory Authority Website

Cambodia Department of Drugs and Food Department of Drugs and Food Website

China China’s State Food and Drug Administration (SFDA) SFDA Website

Hong Kong Department of Health Department of Health Website

India India's CDSCO CDSCO Website

Indonesia National Agency of Drug and Food Control Pom.go.id Website

Iran Iran Food and Drug Administration FDA Website

Iraq KIMADIA - State Company for Provision of Medicines and Medical AppliancesKIMADIA Website

Israel Ministry of Health - Pharmaceutical Division Ministry of Health Website

Japan Japanese MHLW MHLW Website

Jordan Jordan Food and Drug Administration JFDA Website

Kazakhstan NDDA - National Center for Expertise of Medicines and Medical Devices NDDA Website

Kuwait Kuwait Drug and Food Control Administration Kuwait Drug and Food Control Administration Website

Kyrgyzstan State Department of Medicine Provision and Medical Equipment State Department Website

Laos Food and Drug Department Food and Drug Department Website

Lebanon Ministry of Public Health Ministry of Public Health Website

Malaysia NPRA - National Pharmaceutical Regulatory Agency NPRA Website

Maldives Maldives Food and Drug Authority MFDA Website

Mongolia Ministry of Health and Sports Ministry of Health and Sports Website

Myanmar Food and Drug Administration FDA Website

Nepal DDA - Department of Drug Administration DDA Website

Oman Directorate General of Pharmaceutical Affairs and Drug Control Directorate General Website

Pakistan DRAP - Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan DRAP Website

Palestine General Directorate of Pharmacy Pharmacy Website

Philippines Food and Drug Administration FDA Website

Qatar Pharmacy and Drug Control Pharmacy and Drug Control Website

Russia Federal Service for Surveillance in Healthcare (Roszdravnadzor) Roszdravnadzor Website

Saudi Arabia Saudi Food and Drug Authority (SFDA) SFDA Website

Singapore Singapore's Health Sciences Authority (HSA) HSA Website

South Korea Ministry of Food and Drug Safety (MFDS) MFDS Website

Sri Lanka NMRA - National Medicines Regulatory Authority NMRA Website

Syria Directorate of Drug Control Drug Control Website

Taiwan FDA FDA Website

Thailand Food and Drug Administration FDA Website

Turkey Turkish Medicines and Medical Devices Agency Turkish Medicines and Medical Devices Agency Website

United Arab Emirates Ministry of Health and Prevention Ministry of Health Website

Uzbekistan National Information and Analytical Center on Drugs Control NCDC Website

Vietnam Drug Administration of Vietnam DAV Website

Yemen Supreme Board for Medicine and Medical Appliances Supreme Board Website

Europe

Country Agency URL

Albania Agjencia Kombetare e Barnave dhe Pajisjeve Mjekesore Agjencia Kombetare e Barnave dhe Pajisjeve Mjekesore Website

Austria Austrian Medicines and Medical Devices Agency Austrian Medicines and Medical Devices Agency Website

Belarus MINISTRY OF HEALTH OF THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS MINISTRY OF HEALTH OF THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS Website

Belgium Federal agency for medicines and health products Federal agency for medicines and health products Website

Brazil Brazil's ANVISA Brazil's ANVISA Website

Bulgaria Bulgarian Drug Agency Bulgarian Drug Agency Website

Croatia Agency for Medicinal Products and Medical Devices of Croatia Agency for Medicinal Products and Medical Devices of Croatia Website

Cyprus Pharmaceutical Services - Ministry of Health Pharmaceutical Services - Ministry of Health Website

Czech Republic State Institute for Drug Control State Institute for Drug Control Website

Denmark Danish Medicines Agency Danish Medicines Agency Website

Estonia State Agency of Medicines State Agency of Medicines Website

Finland Finnish Medicines Agency Finnish Medicines Agency Website

France The French National Agency for Medicines and Health Products Safety The French National Agency for Medicines and Health Products Safety Website

Germany Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices Website

Greece National Organization for Medicines National Organization for Medicines Website

Hungary National Institute of Pharmacy and Nutrition National Institute of Pharmacy and Nutrition Website

Iceland Icelandic Medicines Agency Icelandic Medicines Agency Website

Ireland Health Products Regulatory Authority (HPRA) Health Products Regulatory Authority Website

Italy Italian Medicines Agency Italian Medicines Agency Website

Latvia State Agency of Medicines State Agency of Medicines Website

Liechtenstein Office of Health / Medicinal Products Control Agency Office of Health / Medicinal Products Control Agency Website

Lithuania State Medicines Control Agency State Medicines Control Agency Website

Luxembourg Ministry of Health Ministry of Health Website

Malta Medicines Authority Medicines Authority Website

Netherlands Medicines Evaluation Board Medicines Evaluation Board Website

Norway The Norwegian Medicines Agency The Norwegian Medicines Agency Website

Poland Chief Pharmaceutical Inspectorate Chief Pharmaceutical Inspectorate Website

Portugal INFARMED – National Authority of Medicines and Health Products, IP INFARMED – National Authority of Medicines and Health Products, IP Website

Romania National Agency for Medicines and Medical Devices of Romania National Agency for Medicines and Medical Devices of Romania Website

Slovakia State Institute for Drug Control State Institute for Drug Control Website

Slovenia Javna agencija Republike Slovenije za zdravila in medicinske pripomočke Javna agencija Republike Slovenije za zdravila in medicinske pripomočke Website
Spain Spanish Agency of Medicines and Medical Devices Spanish Agency of Medicines and Medical Devices Website

Sweden Medical Products Agency Medical Products Agency Website

Switzerland Swiss Agency for Therapeutic Products (Swissmedic) Swiss Agency for Therapeutic Products (Swissmedic) Website

Oceania

Country Agency URL

Australia Australian Therapeutic Goods Administration (TGA) TGA Website

New Zealand MEDSAFE - Medicines and Medical Devices Safety Authority MEDSAFE Website

Papua New Guinea Pharmaceutical Services Standards Branch Pharmaceutical Services Standards Branch Website

http://www.who.int/en/
https://www.ema.europa.eu/en
https://www.santegouvbj.com/
https://anrp.bf/
https://dpml.cm/index.php/en/
https://www.eris.cv/
https://www.dpm-congo.net/
https://www.edaegypt.gov.eg/
https://fdaghana.gov.gh/
https://www.airp.ci/
https://web.pharmacyboardkenya.org/
https://pmra.mw/
http://www.sante.gov.ml/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=31&Itemid=72
https://dplpublic.santemauritanie.net/
https://www.sante.gov.ma/Pages/Accueil.aspx
https://nmrc.gov.na/
https://www.nafdac.gov.ng/
https://arp.sn/
https://www.sahpra.org.za/
https://www.tmda.go.tz/
http://www.dpm.tn/
https://www.nda.or.ug/
https://www.mcaz.co.zw/
https://www.argentina.gob.ar/anmat
https://www.bahamas.gov.bs/wps/portal/public/gov/government/!ut/p/b1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfGjzOKNDdx9HR1NLHzdTQ3MDDxDA3wcA8w9jPy9jYAKIoEKDHAARwNC-sP1o_AqMTGAKsBjhZ9Hfm6qfkFuhEGWiaMiALGJzU0!/dl4/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://www.agemed.gob.bo/
https://mfda.ca/
https://www.ispch.cl/
https://www.invima.gov.co/
https://www.ministeriodesalud.go.cr/index.php
http://www.cecmed.cu/
https://www.msp.gob.do/web/
https://www.controlsanitario.gob.ec/
https://www.medicamentos.gob.sv/
https://medicamentos.mspas.gob.gt/
https://www.health.gov.gy/
https://arsa.gob.hn/
https://www.moh.gov.jm/
https://www.gob.mx/cofepris
https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/ministeries/ministerie-van-volksgezondheid-welzijn-en-sport
https://www.minsa.gob.ni/entidades/regulaci%C3%B3n-sanitaria
https://www.minsa.gob.pa/direccion/direccion-nacional-de-farmacia-y-drogas
https://www.mspbs.gov.py/dnvs
https://www.digemid.minsa.gob.pe/webDigemid/
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/187
https://health.gov.tt/services/chemistry-food-and-drugs-division?id=93
https://www.gub.uy/ministerio-salud-publica/evaluacion-sanitaria
http://www.fda.gov/
http://inhrr.gob.ve/
https://afda.gov.af/
https://www.miph.gov.dz/fr/
http://www.pharm.am/
http://pharma.az/
https://www.nhra.bh/
http://www.dgda.gov.bd/
http://dra.gov.bt/
https://www.ddfcambodia.com/
http://subsites.chinadaily.com.cn/nmpa/NMPA.html
https://www.drugoffice.gov.hk/eps/do/index.html
https://cdscoonline.gov.in/
https://www.pom.go.id/
https://www.fda.gov.ir/
https://kimadia.info/en/
https://www.gov.il/he/departments/units/pharmaceuticals/govil-landing-page
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html
http://www.jfda.jo/
https://www.ndda.kz/
https://www.moh.gov.kw/ar/Pages/DRUGCA.aspx
http://www.pharm.kg/
http://www.fdd.gov.la/
https://www.moph.gov.lb/
https://npra.gov.my/index.php/my/
http://www.mfda.gov.mv/
http://www.mohs.mn/home
https://www.mohs.gov.mm/
https://www.dda.gov.np/
https://www.moh.gov.om/ar/web/dgpadc
https://www.dra.gov.pk/
http://www.pharmacy.moh.ps/index/index/Language/ar
https://www.fda.gov.ph/
https://www.moph.gov.qa/english/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.roszdravnadzor.ru/
https://www.sfda.gov.sa/
http://www.hsa.gov.sg/content/hsa/en.html
https://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do
http://nmra.gov.lk/index.php?lang=en
https://www.moh.gov.sy/Default.aspx?tabid=257&language=en-US
https://www.fda.gov.tw/TC/index.aspx
https://www.fda.moph.go.th/
https://www.titck.gov.tr/
https://mohap.gov.ae/en/home
https://ncdc.uz/
http://www.dav.gov.vn/
https://www.sbd-ye.org/
http://akbpm.gov.al/?lang=en
https://www.basg.gv.at/
https://www.rceth.by/en
https://www.fagg-afmps.be/en/
http://portal.anvisa.gov.br/
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.bda.bg
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.halmed.hr
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.moh.gov.cy
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.sukl.eu
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.lmst.dk
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/ravimiregister.ravimiamet.ee/en/default.aspx
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.fimea.fi
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.ansm.sante.fr
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.bfarm.de
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.eof.gr
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.ogyei.gov.hu
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.ima.is
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.hpra.ie
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.aifa.gov.it
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.zva.gov.lv
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.llv.li
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.vvkt.lt
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.ms.etat.lu
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.cbg-meb.nl
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/legemiddelverket.no/
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.gif.gov.pl
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.infarmed.pt/portal/page/portal/INFARMED
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.anm.ro/en/
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.sukl.sk
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.jazmp.si
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.aemps.gob.es
https://www.asphalion.com/resources-hub/global-regulatory-agencies-directory/www.lakemedelsverket.se
https://www.swissmedic.ch/
http://www.tga.gov.au/index.htm
https://www.medsafe.govt.nz/
https://www.health.gov.pg/subindex.php?pharm=1

